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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/05/02.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

This is a freedom of information request. Please provide the following information that you
have pertaining to your spend on agency recruitment fees for permanent staff positions (not
including salaries) in the last available full financial year (please note the year in your
response).

1. Spend on agency recruitment fees for permanent staff (not including salaries) —
medical staff

2. Spend on agency recruitment fees for permanent staff (not including salaries) —
nursing staff

3. Spend on agency recruitment fees for permanent staff (not including salaries) — allied
health professionals (AHPs) and health science services (HSS) staff

4. Spend on agency recruitment fees for permanent staff (not including salaries) — non
medical, non clinical (NMNC) staff

The Trust spend £99,210 in 2017-18 for agency recruitment for permanent staff. Please see
breakdown in table below:

Categories Amount
Medical staff £0
Nursing staff £0
AHPs and HSS £0
NMNC staff £99,210

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

Interim Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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